
 
 

APPENDIX A-FORM QUESTIONNAIRE 
 

Ref. No: (Reference No): ATNS/IT/RFP0033/2024/2025/ EA BLUEPRINT 

 

 
For the Attention of Contract Specialist  
ATNS Company Limited,  
Eastgate Office Park, Block C,  
South Boulevard Road, 
Bruma, 
2298 
E-Mail: Lightg@atns.co.za   
 
(Various questions to the RFP) 

No Paragraph No. RFP or Bid Document Questions Response 

 
1.  

 

https://atns.com/tenders/adverts/8096/ The published bid 

lists two 

Documents, which 

is the same.  

Please confirm that 

the entire bid is in 

“Volume 1 for EA 

Blueprint Final” 

Yes, its 
Volume 1 

2.  2.2.5  Does ATNS have 

strategies, policies, 

operational plans or 

current projects that 

address the 4IR 

related capabilities? 

We do have 
strategies, 
policies, 
operational 
plans, 
however, they 
are subject to 
be reviewed to 
include 4IR 

3.  2.2.8 It is assumed that 

ATNS do have a 

“Technology and 

Information 

Governance 

Framework. 

If so, can it be 

shared for purposes 

of bid response 

context. 

Framework is 
internal 
document, will 
be given to the 
appointed 
service 
provider 
should need 
arise. 

4.  10.1 sample blueprint Please confirm the 

evidence required 

to evaluate the 

submission. 

ATNS is 
always 
ensuring 
confidentiality 
throughout 



 
No Paragraph No. RFP or Bid Document Questions Response 

Confidentiality of 

previous work 

between CSIR and 

client does not 

allow the sharing of 

information. 

5.  General Are there any 

requirements on the 

toolset and 

resulting 

deliverables (e.g. 

Blueprint/Roadmap) 

in terms of the 

format and 

channels of 

communication?- 

 

We do have 
ARIS which is 
our internal 
tool. 

6.  General Does ATNS have 
an EA Tool already 
or should we also 
cost for it in our 
proposal? 

Please note 
that ATNS has 
a tool called 
ARIS. 
 

 

Questionnaire Submission No. 1   


